

**DANIELLE C. COMEAUX**  
3207 Mercer Street • Houston, Texas 77027  
(832) 978-0408  
[www.comeauxmediation.com](http://www.comeauxmediation.com)  
[danielle@comeauxmediation.com](mailto:danielle@comeauxmediation.com)

---

### **PROFESSIONAL PROFILE**

Attorney – Mediator since 1995. Represented plaintiffs and defendants in commercial litigation prior to forming full-time mediation practice. Focuses on assisting people and organizations navigate their way through a difficult dispute so they can move forward, empowered by making their own decisions. Known for her integrity, compassion, ingenuity and ability to bring parties together to settle the most difficult and complex of litigated disputes.

### **MEDIATION EXPERIENCE**

Basic Mediation Training – South Texas College of Law Mediation Clinic 1995  
Basic Mediation Training – Worklife Institute Center for Mediation and Conflict Resolution 2009  
Family Law Mediation Training – Dispute Resolution Center  
Advanced Mediation Training – A.A. White Dispute Resolution Center  
Instructor/Trainer – Dispute Resolution Center  
Instructor/Trainer – Institute for Mediation

Mediation and alternative dispute resolution services offered for individuals, organizations and parties involved in all phases of controversies and disputes, including those related to contracts • intra-company disputes • commercial contracts and business • employment related disputes • personal injury • real estate and property disputes • landlord/tenant • Hurricane Ike • insurance disputes • construction • professional liability • and other civil problems

Member: Texas Bar Association ADR Section  
Houston Bar Association ADR Section  
American Bar Association ADR Section  
Association of Attorney-Mediators  
Council Member of Houston Bar Associated ADR Section

**Danielle Clarke Comeaux, P.C.**  
*Mediator* 2009-Present  
**Greenway Mediation Center**

Mediation and alternative dispute resolution services offered for individuals, organizations and parties involved in all phases of controversies and disputes, including those related to contracts • intra-company disputes • commercial contracts and business • employment related disputes • personal injury • real estate and property disputes • landlord/tenant • Hurricane Ike • insurance disputes • construction • professional liability • and other civil problems

---

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

### **Dudley Clark & Chan, St. Thomas U.S. Virgin Islands** *Senior Litigator and Trial Counsel* 1999-2008

General litigation practice consisting of insurance defense, commercial litigation, appellate law, and employment law in the oil and gas and hospitality industries. Participated in all aspects of litigation from case inception through trial and appeal, and participated in numerous mediations to successful resolution. Also represented numerous businesses in resolving various commercial disputes, including franchise agreement disputes, Lanham Act and trademark infringement, breach of contract disputes, employment and discrimination matters, partnership dissolutions, and real estate and priority mortgage disputes. Participated in the formation of several small businesses, and assisted existing clients in assets acquisitions. Counseled public and private sector businesses and institutions in administrative and regulatory matters that engaged in retail, commercial, real estate, banking, light industrial and service endeavors.

### **Beckworth & Carrigan, L.L.P., Houston, Texas** *Litigation Associate* 1995-1999

Represented clients in Texas and Mexico in various aspects of litigation, contract disputes, insurance and appellate law and assisted in all aspects of representing clients in commercial and personal injury litigation and trials.

### **Court of Appeals For The First District of Texas, Houston** *Briefing Attorney for Judge Camille Hutson-Dunn* 1995/1996

Performed legal research and drafted legal opinions and orders, and reviewed mandamus actions. Clerked as an intern while finishing law school the first of the two years.

---

## **EDUCATION**

### **South Texas College of Law, Houston- J.D. May 1995.**

- Order of the Lytae
- South Texas Law Review – Assistant Note and Comment Editor

### **Admitted in all state and federal courts in Texas and the United States Virgin Islands**

### **Texas Christian University- May 1991** Bachelor of Science, Public Relations and Communications

### **Universidad Complutense De Madrid, 1989-1990** Studied Art, History, Economics, Law, and Government in Spanish at the University.